


Table of Contents
April 20, 2022

Agenda Item #IIL.......oooiniiiiiii e Approval of Agenda

Agenda [tem #IV .........ccooieie Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 6, 2022

Agenda Item #V...oo.ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I1I



Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
April 20, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.

L. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
David Haley, At Large, Position 2

____Tom Groneman, District 2

____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

____Jeff Bryant, District 3

~_Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
__Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

1. Approval of Agenda

Iv. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 6, 2022
V. Public Comments
VI Argentine Betterment Corporation - Micah King

VII. General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Electric Supply Quarterly Update
ii. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII.  Board Comments

IX. Executive Session

X. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 4-6-22
Agenda Item #1V



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, April 6, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas Groneman, Secretary; Robert L.
Milan, Jeff Bryant, and David Haley. Mary Gonzales was absent.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric Operations;
Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Maurice Moss, Executive
Director Corporate Compliance; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Al Garcia, Key
Account Utility Specialist; Carlos Quijas, Development Coordinator; Glen Brendel, Director
Electric Production Operations/ Maintenance; Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis
Dumovich, Director Human Resources; and, Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the Board meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. She welcomed all
that were listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to
offer the use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. During the public comment
section, members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the
Raise Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address
the board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
Staff would assist those attending in person. During the public comment section of the agenda,
community members would be asked to provide their name and address and had five minutes to
speak. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda
and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if they were using Zoom they would
appear on their screen. Ms. Mulvany Henry introduced herself and the other Board Members
along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members, except Ms. Gonzales, were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan,
and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of March 16, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of March 16, 2022, by
Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of March 16, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of March 16, 2022,
by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. Jared Emmons, 12208 Pebble Beach Dr., commented on the discussion had at the
Policy Committee meeting about the Cold Weather Rule. He also inquired about supporting
data from the presentation of February 16 that he thought he would be receiving.

Mr. Johnson stated that the Board had decided to take up presentation analysis as part
of the committee discussion to determine which direction to take and the impact would be on
the utility and on the public.

Mr. Bryant explained that they would work through it at a future Work Session. Public notices
would be furnished regarding future committee meetings.

Item #7 — General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Key Account Program Update: Mr. Al Garcia, Key Account Utility Specialist, gave a
PowerPoint presentation to keep the Board up to date with the Key Accounts program
which handled the largest water and electric customers. (See attached.)

Mr. Garcia and Mr. Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply responded to
questions and comments from the Board.

ii.  Preliminary February 2022 Financial: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief

Administrative Officer, gave a PowerPoint presentation reviewing the preliminary
financials from February 2022 with the Board. (See attached.)

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.

1v.

Nearman Power Spring Scheduled Outage: Mr. Glen Brendel, Director Electric
Production Operations/ Maintenance, reviewed the maintenance planned during the
upcoming spring outage with the Board, which was scheduled to begin April 21. He
also gave an update on Electric Production. (see attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Brendel, Mr. Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production, and Mr. Dennis
Dumovich, Director of Human Resources responded to questions and comments from
the Board.

Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson reviewed upcoming events with the Board. He
also said that he would be sending out a draft of the updated Strategic Plan, for the Board
to begin looking at. Also, the Board would need discuss the possibility of rescheduling
the June meeting dates due to upcoming conferences.

Ms. Mulvany Henry asked for an update on the KERA program.

Mr. Johnson said that we would be ending our direct involvement with clients as the
State was hiring 150 — 200 contractors to take applications and tie up loose ends.

Ms. Patrice Townsend, Director Utility Services, said that communications had been
sent out regarding the end of the hotline and website service and that two local
organizations, Equal Opportunity Foundation (EOF), and Catholic Charities would be
assisting local customers with applications.

Jtem #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Haley would follow up on the state level regarding the KERA program. He

thanked all for the evening’s presentations. He thanked the Board for the discussion had
regarding Board compensation at the last meeting. He said he would be sending further
communication on the subject.

Ms. Lawson reminded the Board of the importance communications in an open

meeting.

Mr. Haley also provided the Board with copies of Bills 476 relating to fees included

on utility bills and the withdrawn Bill 477 relating to policy review.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman reported on his attendance at the Unified Government’s (UG) Public
Works and Safety meeting. Two projects that they would be seeking funding for were, the
upgrading of the streetlights in Wyandotte County and also the redoing of the Caesar
Chavez/Kansas Avenue bridge.

There was discussion about BPU’s participation in relocating and maintaining water
mains.

Mr. Groneman also made a request to attend the upcoming APPA National
Conference, June 12-15, 2022.

A motion was made to approve Mr. Groneman’s attendance to the conference by Mr.
Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and carried unanimously.

Mr. Milan reiterated that Wyandotte Economic Development Council would have
their quarterly meeting on April 13, 2022.

Mr. Bryant thanked all for the evening’s presentations. He also commented on the UG
charges on the Board of Public Utilities bill. As an agent of the UG, having those charges on

one bill is more economical.

Mr. Johnson echoed Mr. Bryant’s comments and said that he also hoped that those
charges would not get redirected in some other way.

There was further discussion regarding UG charges on BPU’s bill.

Ms. Mulvany Henry included that there was also the need to highlight what public
power brings to the community.

Ttem #9 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Regular Session at 8:05 P.M. by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Mr. Groneman, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4










































































































































